

Update from	Upavon Parish Council
Date of Area Board Meeting	6 September 2010

Headlines/Key Issues

- Traffic calming remains the key village issue; we hope to expand Community Speedwatch to fill some of the vacuum which will be left when the camera partnership ceases.

- Precept reduced for 3rd year running; total reduction is 18% over last 3 years.

- Successful Villagers' Day held in July.

Projects

- A governance proposal, to make parish council business much more open and transparent, will be discussed at our Sep meeting.

-

-

Future Events/Dates for the diary

-

-

Signed: R D Bruce OBE for Chairman

Date: 24 August 2010